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From: Tyler Jolly
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD
Subject: NSP Application
Date: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:54:04 PM
Attachments: NMOCD Application Armstrong 26-35 Wolfcamp Wells.pdf

Gentlemen,

Please see attached Non-Standard Proration Unit Application for Mewbourne’s upcoming Armstrong
26/35 Wolfcamp wells. These wells will be in the same proration unit and in the same pool. Please
contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Tyler Jolly
Mewbourne Oil Company
500 West Texas, Suite 1020,
Midland, TX 79701
Ph: 432-682-3715

mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us
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ABOVE THIS TABLE FOR OCD DIVISION USE ONLY 

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

- Geological & Engineering Bureau -

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST 

Revised March 23, 2017 

THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND 
REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING ATTHE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE 

Applicant: Mewboume Oil Company OGRID Number: 14744 
Well Name: Armstrong 26/35 WILM Fed Com #2H 

Pool: Purple Sage Wolfcamp Gas
API: 30-015-43798

Pool Code: 98220 

-----

--------

SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION 

INDICATED BELOW 

1) TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A]
A. Location - Spacing Unit - Simultaneous Dedication

□NSL Iii NSP(PROJECTAREA) li!NSP(PRORATIONUNIT) □SD 

B. Check one only for [ I ] or [ II ]
[ I ] Commingling - Storage - Measurement

□DHC Dern □PLC □ Pc DOLS □OLM
[ II ] Injection - Disposal - Pressure Increase - Enhanced Oil Recovery

□ WFX □PMX □ SWD O1PI □ EOR □ PPR

2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply.
A. Ii] Offset operators or lease holders
B. D Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners
C.O Application requires published notice
D. □ Notification and/or concurrent approval by SLO 
E. □ Notification and/or concurrent approval by BLM
F. □ Surface owner

FOR OCD ONLY 

D Notice Complete

D 
Application
Content 
Complete 

G.li] For all of the above, proof of notification or publication is attached, and/or,
H. □ No notice required

3) CERTIFICATION: I hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for
administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. I also
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and
notifications are submitted to the Division.

Nole: Statement must be completed by an Individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity. 

6/5/2018 

Tyler Jolly Date 

Print or Type Name 

432-682-3715

Phone Number 

tjolly@mewboume.com 
e-mail Address



















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















































From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
To: "Tyler Jolly"
Cc: Mike Bratcher (mike.bratcher@state.nm.us); Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; McMillan,

Michael, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; "lisa@rwbyram.com"; "jglover@blm.gov";
"scaffey@blm.gov"; "rjsanche@blm.gov"; "jstovall@blm.gov"

Subject: APPROVED NSP-2107_Mewbourne Oil CO._SEC 26 & 35 26S 35E
Date: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:48:00 PM
Importance: High

Tyler Jolly,
 
The following Administrative Order has been issued.
 
ORDER: NSP-2107
OPERATOR: Mewbourne Oil Company
POOL: Purple Sage; Wolfcamp [No. 98220]
 
The Order will soon be available on the Division’s web site:
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/Imaging/Default.aspx
 
 
Leonard Lowe
Engineering Bureau
Oil Conservation Division
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St. Frances
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87004
Office: 505-476-3492
Cell: 505-930-6717
Fax: 505-476-3462
E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/
 

mailto:Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us
mailto:tjolly@mewbourne.com
mailto:/o=State of New Mexico/ou=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Mike.Bratcher
mailto:Gilbert.Cordero@state.nm.us
mailto:WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us
mailto:Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us
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mailto:Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us
mailto:Scott.Dawson@state.nm.us
mailto:lisa@rwbyram.com
mailto:jglover@blm.gov
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mailto:jstovall@blm.gov
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mailto:leonard.lowe@state.nm.us
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